

**P A B L O   E S T E B A N   Z A M O R A N O**

(917) 415-3023   82 LAFAYETTE AVE. #4D BROOKLYN NY 11217   [pzamoranom@gmail.com](mailto:pzamoranom@gmail.com)

**SUMMARY**

Architect with diverse experiences from small to large-scale projects, including residential and commercial buildings, educational facilities, high-rise towers and master planning. Experienced in leading and collaborating with project teams as well as coordinating with international engineers and consultants from the early stages of design through construction documentation. Knowledgeable in sustainable architecture.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

January 2008 - present

Zerafa Architects, New York	DESIGNER
Museum of Polish History Competition	Warsaw, Poland
Thyssenkrupp Tower Competition	Dubai, U.A.E.
Independent Work, New York	ARCHITECT
FARO Satellite, Arquine Competition	D.F., Mexico
ORA Studio, New York	DESIGNER
TOGS 2 Competition	Austin, Texas

March 2007- December 2008

NBBJ, New York	DESIGNER
Dalian Center, SD,DD and Tender Docs. A multi-function complex on a 6.23 hectare site, including a 5-level podium with retail, entertainment and cultural program, an 81-floor, 383-meter tall super tower with office and hotel functions, and a 60-floor, 280-meter tall tower of service apartment.	Dalian, China
Pazhou Exhibition and Hotel Center Competition A twin-tower structure including exhibition hall and hotel functions, with a total floor plan of 300,000 square meters.	Pazhou, China
Shanghai Aquatic Sport Center Competition Planning and Main Architecture for a multi arena sports center (one Olympic-size), sports facilities, parks and a marina.	Shanghai, China

November 2004-December 2006

OPARQ Architects. Santiago, Chile.	PROJECT LEADER, ARCHITECT
New Art & Science Campus, Universidad del Pacifico 43,469 SM Master plan	Melipilla, Chile

January – October 2004

EFEZETA, Santiago. Chile	ARCHITECT
Several international and national competitions	

March – November 2003

Zecchetto Architects, Santiago. Chile	JUNIOR DESIGNER
Architect. Design and development of housing projects	

**INDEPENDENT WORK**

PROJECT ARCHITECT

2006	Malerba house	Santiago, Chile
2005	Alvarez house	Santiago, Chile

## ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

- 2005-2006** Associate Professor Universidad Central de Chile  
Urbanism and Architectural Studio Santiago, Chile
- 2001-2004** Teaching Assistant Universidad Central de Chile  
Architecture Theory, Urbanism, and Studio Santiago, Chile

## OTHER COMPETITIONS

- 2007 The Immigrants Museum NYC** Independent
- 2006 Nuevo Edificio Consistorial** Recoleta, Santiago, Chile with Cox y Ugarte architects
- 2006 Avenida Nueva Vitacura** Santiago, Chile with OPARQ architects
- 2006 CCP** Copiapó, Chile with OPARQ Architects
- 2005 CEDCO CERECO** Til – Til, Chile with OPARQ Architects
- 2005 Archiprix “World’s best graduation projects”** Glasgow, UK. Independent
- 2004 Recinto Ferial** Santiago de Chile. Independent
- 2004 Acceso a Metro Cal y Canto** (Subway Access) Santiago de Chile Independent
- 2004 Best Graduation Projects Competition** Architectural Biennial Santiago, Chile Independent
- 2003 R.I.B.A President’s Medals students Awards** London, England Independent
- 2002 Defying Creativity** Bticino, Santiago de Chile Independent
- 2002 CAP Competition (Chilean Steel Company)** Santiago, Chile Independent
- 2002 Edificio Diego Portales (remodeling of a main Chilean Government Building)** Independent
- 2001 Light Up Your Ideas, Phillips** Santiago de Chile Independent
- 1999 North Park for Bio-Bio River** 1st place, Concepción, Chile with Cox & Ugarte architects
- 1999 ARPAFIL** (design of a large urban park) Guadalajara, Mexico Independent

## EDUCATION

Architect Diploma and License (2004) Universidad Central de Chile, Highest honors  
Santiago, Chile. Validated as Master in the U.S.

B.A. in Architecture (2003) Universidad Central de Chile. Highest honors  
Santiago, Chile

## SEMINARS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- 2004 - 2006**\_Photographer for the Patrimonial department of the National Historic Museum. Santiago, Chile.
- 2004**\_ Voluntary Professor in a Public School for a design studio class for a pre vocational program. Hogar de Cristo foundation. Santiago, Chile.
- 2003**\_ Seminar “Another questions, another ways to inhabitation”, Central University. Santiago, Chile.
- 2002**\_ Seminar “The Actual World and Chile today”, Mercator Foundation. Santiago, Chile.

## PUBLICATIONS

- 2005**\_ “*Archiprix international, Glasgow*” World’s best graduation projects; 2005 Uitgeverij 010 Publishers, Stichting Archiprix.
- 2005**\_ “*21 professional degree projects*” Central University, Faculty of Architecture, Urbanism and Landscape, Santiago, Chile. 2005.
- 2003**\_ “*Visions for the Future*” The President’s Medals Students Awards 2003; Directory of Schools of Architecture 2003/04. RIBA Centre for Architectural Education. U.K. December 2003.

## TOOL

Rhinoceros 3d (Expert user), V-Ray rendering (Advanced), Maxwell Rendering (Familiar with), Grasshopper- Paneling Tools (Familiar with), Microstation (Advanced), AutoCAD 2008(Expert), Adobe Suite CS3 (Expert).

## PERSONAL REFERENCES

- Jazon Zerafa, Principal at Zerafa Architects, New York.
- Robert Anderson, Design director at Davis Brody Bond, LLP, Washington DC.
- Jorge Gomez, Senior Associate at NBBJ, New York.
- Eliana Israel, Dean of the Faculty of Architecture, Central University, Santiago, Chile.

**LANGUAGES** English, Spanish

**VISA STATUS** H1B working visa already approved and active.